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UH**zO Sf%xs D:zza:z COlfR~ 
F0OR 1lIz DISTI1C: cf ;oLu*I)II 1 PROCEEDINGS 

_______---------_l 2 whereupon, 
*Y RL: 3 REGINALD HIGHTOWER 

rz+AND .NnI PROCCEOXWCS : 4 was called as a witness and, having been first duly sworn by 
___r_--____-----_I 5 the Fomperson of the Grand Jury. was examined and testified 

Cr& Jury Roan “0. 2 6 as fob.vs: “c,iuC SULCI Di,tCICt to”rL 
*or UN rJ1,rri.S Of COI_I. 7 EXAMINATION 3rd ‘ eon*ritution, w.*. 

w~~hiDqcoa, D.C. 8 BY MR. SUSANIN: 
lut,til. .lu>), 2s. 1998 9 Q Good morning, sir. 

nlc rc,tiMny ot RTc*wALD “*RI-R “.I Lat=n in 10 A Good morning. 
LIILC pr.*.ne* 0t l t”ll quorrur 0t CIrad Jvry 97-s. Lmpn*l*d 11 Q Would you please state your full name and spell 
OJl DcCens.Q~ 5, 1497 cwcncinq 1c 9:39 .,zS. bcforr: 12 your last name for the record? 

rrrroznr S”sNl1Y 
A,,OCI.Z* In.l*pcndcnt c-1 13 A My name is Reginald Hightower. Rtg-i-n-a-la 
60111uID PAGE 
A,,oci‘r. Inb.~nd*nr coM9.1 14 Hightower, H-i-g-h-t-o-w-e-r. 
-‘I nnnE *ram 
otti.=* 0t In*.~n**n~ cDnrl.)Cl IS MR. SUSANIN: Mr. Hightower, we briefly met a 
1001 Pcnn,Y1”ml& A”ChUL, I.“. 
Sulrc 490 worm 

16 moment ago, but let me reintroduce myself while we’re on the 
“Irnlnqron. D.C. 2000, I7 record. And, incidentally, 1’11 ask the foreperson if there 

18 is a quorum. 
19 THE FOREPERSON: There is a quorum. 
20 MR. SUSANIN: And whether there are any 
21 unauthorized in the room? 
22 THE FOREPERSON: No, there arc no unauthorized 
23 people. 
24 MR. STJSANTN: Okay. Thank you, ma’am. 
25 

WIfWWS: 

CDH+EYTS 
P.9C 2 Page 4 

1 BY MR. SUSANIN: 
2 Q Sir, again, my name is Timothy Susanin. I’m an 

P*.GE 3 associate independent counsel. I want to let you know who 
4 else is in the room. 

3 5 Across from me is the court reporter. To my left 
6 is the foreperson of the grand jury. At the far end of the 
7 table are other members of the grand jury. And everyone 
8 sitting out in the chairs are also ladies and gentlemen of 

21 9 thegrandjury. 
10 A yes. 
II Q As you know, I’m going to be asking you some 
12 questions before the grand jury this morning; and I want to 
13 take a moment or two to let you know about sorrz rights and 
I4 obligations you have before this grand jury. Do you 
15 understand sir? 
16 A Yes, I do. 
17 Q Before we get started, I’m going to ask that you 
18 try to elevate your voice as loudly as possible, so the 
19 individuals in the back can hear you. 
20 A Okay. 
21 Q I know it’s going to be tough. At times, you might 
22 feel like you’re &outing at us. But we’re going to ask you 
23 to do that, so everyone can hear you loudly and clearly. 
24 Let me tell you, before we begin, you have the 
25 right to counsel, sir. vou don’t have the right to have an 
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1 attorney in the room here with you. but you do have the right 
2 to stop at any time and step outside and consult with your 

3 attorney. Do you understand that? 
4 A I understand that. 
5 Q And do you have an attorney here with you today? 
6 A I have a Secret Service, yes. I understand. 
7 Q Secret Service attorney? 
8 A Yes, sir. 
9 Q Do you have a personal attorney? 
0 A No. No. 
1 Q And who are the Secret Service attorneys you have 
2 here with you today? 
3 A Matt, I forget his last name, and Tom Doherty. 
4 Yes. 
5 Q You let us know if you want to stop and con%lt 
6 withthem. 
7 A Oh, absolutely. Absolutely,. 
8 Q I’m also going to ask that you make sure you wait 
9 until I’m finished speaking ‘til you answer a question, and 
0 I’m going to try to wait until you fmish your answer before 
1 Istanupagain,justsothecourtreportercantakeusdown 
2 easily. 
.3 A Yes. 
:4 Q You are under oath: do you understand that, sir? 
:5 A Yes, I do. 

Page 6 
1 Q You have an obligation to tell the truth before 
2 this grand jury? 
3 A yes, I do. 
4 Q And you understand that you can’t mislead the grand 
5 juiy? 
6 A yes. 
7 Q And that indicatmg to the grand jury that you 
9 don’t recall something when you do would count as not tdlin~ 

9 the truth. Do you understand that, sir? 
3 A+Oh, yes, I do. 
1 Q You have a fifth Amendment right against self- 
2 incrimination. In other words, if you feel that the truthful 
3 answer to a question I posed to you would tend to incrimin& 
4 YOU, you have the right not to answer that question. Do you 
5 understand that, sir? 
5 A Yes,Ido. 
7 Q I-&y, I want to a.& you to make sure, as you’ve 
B been doing, that you give a verbal response here before the 
9 ladies and gentlemen. In other words, you can’t nod your 
0 head or shake your head. You have to give us a “Yes” or 
1 “NO,” SO the court reporter CXI take you down. Do YOU 

2 understand that, sir? 
3 A Iunderstand that. 
4 Q All rig&. Let’s begin, sir. You’re a special 
5 agent with the Secret Service; is that correct? 
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1 A YesIam. 
2 Q Tell the ladies and gentlemen where you work within I 
3 the Secret Service. Agent Hi&tower. 
4 A I’m a&_& to the Presidential Protective 
5 Division and Cght now I’m on the counter-assault team. 
6 Q lbe counter-assault team? 
I A Ycs,Iam. 
8 Q I’m going to remind you again to try to keep your 
9 voice up. 

IO A okay. 
I MR. SUSANIN: I know it’s difficult, hut as much as 
2 possible. Ladies and gentlemen, let us know if you’re 
3 having problems hearing, okay? 
4 BY MR. SUSANI-N: 
5 p Is the detail that you’re assigned to known as the 
6 PPD? 
7 A Yes, it is. 
8 Q Tell the ladies and gentlemen how many years you’ve 
9 beenwithtbeSesrec.Service. 
‘0 A I’ve been in the Secret Servi& nine-and-a-half 
1 years, now. 
2 Q And when did you sfart with the PPD? 
!3 A I stafied wifh PPT) March of 1996. 
!4 Q And were you with the Uniformed Division before 
!5 then? 

PaSe, ‘I 
I A No, I was not. 
2 Q Where did you work before you were with the PPD? 
3 A Before 1 came to PPD, I was assigned to Chicago 
4 Field Office. 
5 Q What did you do there? 
6 A Investigate Secret .%-vice violations. 
7 Q HOW many years were you in the Chicago Field 
8 Office? 
9 A Seven years, approximately Seven prs. 

0 Q So you started -- 
1 A Yes. 

2 Q - with the Secfft Service in the cbicago Field 
3 Office? 
4 A Yes,Idid 
5 Q And mx you started with the PPD - I believe you 
6 said in March of ‘96; is that right? 
7 A -&at’s cormct. 
8 Q - where did you work specifically? 
9 A I was in the Chicago Field Off&. 
0 Q No, I mean as of March of ‘96. 
J A Oh. The Residential Protective Division. 
2 Q And that’s as the White House? 
3 A That’s at the White House, correct. 
4 Q Did you have a particular shift or ass&nent 
5 within PPD. start@ in March of ‘96? 

Diversified RCDO~~~II~ Services. Inc. (202) 296-2929 
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protection around the President. 

Q Now, did you have an occasion - b mc back up. 

You’ve bocn with tbc PPD continuously since March of ‘96 ‘til 

today; is that right? 

A That’s correct. 

Q AndIbebevcyousaidyoualsoarewithtlx 

e0unIa3weillan#. tCz3m cumntly? 

A Countergssault team ri&t now. 
Q cOuntcrassaulttcam? 
A Yes. 
Q And wkn wl?t you assigned to that? 

A I went to countex-assault March of ‘97. 

Q And would yorr have brm ass&d to counta-assaulr 
5 once you Clisiui that training? 

6 A Yes. WdI, I started counts-assault March of ‘97. 

7 Q Isa. 
8 A And I’n bcm on couneassault since tbm. 

9 Q Isthstsomcthingthat-isthatadutytht’sa 

0 collateral duty to your other duties within the PPD? 

1 A If I could aplain - 

2 Q Please do. 

3 A - when 1 came 10 Presidential Prolcctivc 

4 Division, it has scvaal lhtlc units inside of it. as well. 
5 W’b 1 fmt got UJ Prcsidcntial Protccrivc Division. I was 

Page it 
I on a shiff and t& shift is work around the Presirknt. 

2 After a year or so. thy transfer agents to a 

satellite &tail, if you will, and that’s whar I’m at right 

now. I’m on a satellite detail. 

Q And your satellite detail is counter-assault? 

A Counterassault team. 

Q And you’ve been there since March of ‘97? 

A Since March, correct, March of ‘97. 
Q Give the ladies and gcntlcmcn, if you would sir. 

just a thumbnail sketch of what you do now with tb~ counter- 

assault tram. 

A Counterassault. for lack of a bcncr word. is a 
SWAT team. if you will. TM’s it. 

Q Intheyearthatyouworkedashift-thatis. 

from March of ‘96 ro March of ‘97 - did you bccomc famihr 

with a Secret Service post near the Oval Office known as- 

A Yes. 1 did. Yes. 

Q Describe for us where that post is. 

A Well. it’s ban a while since I pusbcd posts around 

tbe W-bite House. m if that’s tht co-t post. w’n 

talking about tbc Oval door. Is that what you’re refahg 

to? I don’t know wktkr -- I can’t recall wktbu it’s- 

or Pl 
Q Okay. You made rcfamce to Oval door. tbz Oval 

door. Teii &e iadics and @niiemui about ibat post. 

Page” Tuesday, July 28,1998 

Page 1 Ii 
1 A 

2 Q 
3 A 

4 Q 
5 area? 

6 A 

7 Q 

Can I check with c~un~l for a sewnd? 
Well, let me withdraw that question, then. 
okay. 
Do you feel that’s going to get into a security 

Yes, sir. I do. 
Let me ask a different uzy, then. During your 

8 shift work, would YOU stand outside a door that leads to the 
9 oval Office? 
0 A Yes, I would. 

1 Q And your recollection is this is known as eitherb 
2 rorm 

A Yes, it is. It’s one of the two. 1 don’t know the 
number off the top of my head 

Q Okay. Letmeaskyouif-andisthisknownas 
the main door to the Oval Offke? 

A ~‘mtqbgtoanwerhat. Imeaqtherearea 

number of doors, I guess. Can I talk to someone about that 
one? 

Q If you feel you need to, yon can. But let me see 
if I can get this a different way. 

A Okay. 
Q Is therr: a door that leads into the Oval Office 

that has a little table to the right of the door with a 
telephone on it? 
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A Yes, there is. 
Page 1: 

Q And is this the door that you were talking about a 
minute ago -- 

A Yes. 

Q -- when you said that you would sometimes stand 
posts outside the Oval door? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q All right. If you’re standing looking at that door 
with the telephone table next to it, there an doors to the 

right down the hallway that led into the Oval Offke dining 

room and pantry: is that correct? 
A If you’re standing outside the Oval, at my post 

that we’re talking about, correct? 
Q If you’re standing outside. looking at that 

door -- 
A Okay.. 

Q -- where the telephone table is. 

A Are there doors to the right? 
Q That’s my question. 

A Yes, the are doors to the right. 
Q And those doors go into the Oval dini%_ room and _ . 

pantry area; is that corn+?- _ 
A I recall maybe One thai&les in&z I JIEa& 

4 that’s what I recall. 

5 Q An.6 when you say ‘goes in there,* it goes into the 

Diversified Rmortin~ Services, Inc. (202) 296-2929 
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dining room pantry area? 
A Goes into the pantry area, which eventually leads 

into the Oval and study, if you will. 

Q And then, as you’re looking at the Oval door, with 
the telephone next to it, to the left, down the hall, is 
where the President’s secretary sits, is that uxrect, Mrs. 

Currie? 
A ?bat’S COmt. 
Q And them’s also an entranCe into the Oval Office 

through the secretary area? 
A Yes, it is. 
Q Now, how many times would you say, in the year that 

you did shift work by that door, that you ever heard that 

telephone ring? 

A The telephone that’s by the post? 
Q That’s right. 
A Oh, Lord. I can’t recall. It rings. You know, it 

rings. 

Q Did you ever ring when you were on duty there? 

A Oh, absolutely. 
Q And when you were standing duty by that door, would 

you normally be alone? 

A Standing post there, sir? 
Q That’s right. 

Page 14 

7w 

8 Q And then does Uniform stay in the hallway while 

9 you’re outside that door? 

0 A We’re within earshot of, or eyeshot of each other, 

1 correct. 
2 Q How many feet away would you say you are for 
3 Uniformed Division when you come on duty at that door? 

4 A Go with 15 yards. ‘Ihat’s just an estimate. 
5 Approximately 15 yards. or less. 
6 Q Agent Hightower, let me ask you if you know an 

1 individual by the name of Monica Lewinsky. 
8 A No, I do not. 
9 Q Have you come to know her through press reports, 
o since January of this year? 
I A Yes. Yes. 
2 Q Did you ever see her in the West Wing? 

3 A I vaguely recall seeing her in the West Wing. ’ 
4 Q What do you recall? 
5 A Asanewagentonadetail,youtrytoremember 

Pager” Tuesday, July Z&l998 
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faces. and 1 va&y rrmanba ba face. I mean. maybe press 
qorts and pictutu jarred rbc manory. YOU know. I might 

ranunbcr ha. 

Q Do you know an individual by tk name - an 

individual from tbt Uniformal Division - by the name of John 

Muskctt? 

A I would know Muskctt by fag if I saw him. Tk 
name_ it dasn’t - I can’t put tbz name with the face. 

MR. SUSANIN: Excuse mc for one saond. 

(Lntmruption to tbz pmcedings.) 

MR. SUSANIN: Let me state for the record that 1% 

b&n joined by one of my collcagucs from tk Indcpcndax 

GJunscl’s of&c Ed Pqc. 

BY MR. SUSANlN: 

Q Now. mt Hightowcr. do you recall working Eastu 

Sunday of 1996? 

A No,Ifan’tmcallwbctbcrIworkedthatdayor 
not. 

Q Did you routinely work holidays as part of your 
shift duty, from March of ‘96 to March of ‘977 

A Yes. we do. Yes. I do. Yes. I did. 
Q How fiqucntly would you work a major holiday? 

A You know. I - tbz frequency, I don’t know. I 

mean. tbc shift alignmcnt is done by tbc boss. and I - I 

5 don’t know bow ftqucntly I may bavc workal a holiday that 

Page 1, ‘I 
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1 year. 
2 Q Inagivcnworkwuk.whatwasyournormal 

3 scbalulc? Did you normally work ~&days. wcd~~nds? 

4 A It dqmds. It’s not a tqular Saturday. Sunday. 
5 weekends off job. or mornings off or days off. 
6 
7 

8 

I- 

;-. 

2 Q 

3m 
4 A- 

5 Q..“.‘.“. 
6 A_ 

7 Q_ 

9 

0 
1 Q Okay. I want to ga an undastanding for the grand 
2 jurors as to bow wakcnds factored into tk sckduk. 
3 A It’stbux,it’snoritymcorrcasontoit. Maybe 
4 tibzyputnewguysonVKckald. Idoa’tknow. 
5 But it depa~ds. You can work Wednesday tbrou& 

Page 13 - Page 16 
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1 - through Monday. and maybe you might not have a &Y Off 1 * Oval Office to Ict the Rcsidcnt know tLrrt sas a phone 
2 duringtbat~iftkschcdulcistight. It’snobtna 2 cau for him? 

3 way, I guess, I could describe that. 3 A No. I do not. 
4 Q In that year that you did shift work, can you 4 Q CanyoutcIItbclacbcsandgcrttlanmofrkgnmd 

5 -canyouestimateforrbegmndjurors,Iet’ssayina 5 jury bow frequently in that ~nar that you did shift work, 
6 gjvcll monrh, how many wedrcnds you would work? 6 fromMarrbof’96u,Marchof’97,youmwJdbciaeposition 

7 A It’shardtodo,butifIthrowsomc&ngout, 7 togoinand&tbtPrcsidentknowtbattbcrr~rp~ 

8 maybe 8 couple wukcnds a month I mean it’s bard. 

9 Q Do you zcmcmbcr, during tk time y:u did shift 
8 CalIForbiJn? 
9 A You wouldn’t be. mon or less. His dinct line 

0 work, an incidm wbae you and 8n off~ica from tbz Uniformal IO would probably ring. 

1 Division wue outside this door rhat W’M b&a SpcaLing 11 Q So. given your answp; if. in fact you did go in to 
2 about with tbc Mcphonc cabk wbm Monica Minsky came on 12 f%d fbc Prcsidcnt for a phone calL is that tbc t3pc of 
3 a Sunday to s& tbc Rsidcnt? 13 thing that would be unusua\ and stick out in your memory? 

4 A No, I do not. 14 A In my memory? No. Thae’s just so many things 

5 Q Could it have happened and you just Forgot if I5 that happen. R&Y, you could fom about some&& Now, 

6 S+aI Agent Hightowcx? 16 did &at happen to me? l&-huh. I don’t think so. No. 

7 A That’s possible, yrs. 17 Q Da YOU tym manbcr knocking on that door that 

8 BY MR. PAGE: J 8 I’ve b&n talking about to get a message in to tk Rxsidcn~ 

9 Q So. in view of that answ~. Officu, you can’t 19 onaed? 

0 exclude tbar ibat cvcnt &at’s btzn just dcsctibcd to you in 20 A No. No, I do not. 
1 fact happened? 21 Q Do you remcmbtz ever stepping into tbc Oval Office 

2 A Oh I can’t exclude whetbcz sk visited or anybody 22 to look for the P&dent. to get him a message? 
3 else visital. For that fact. 23 A No, I do not. 
4 BY MR. SUSANIN: 24 Q How many times, in the year that you did shift work 

5 Q Do you ever recall seeing Monica tinsky in the 25 at that doorway, would you ban gone in. would you have 

Page 18 Page 20 
1‘ West Wing on a weekend? 1 initiated going in to have communications with the President? 
2 A 1 hVe -- iike 1 say, i Vwity J#?&I k. And 2 A Never. We would never -- J would never do that, 
3 whether it was on a weekend or not, I don’t know. 3 Q Why is that? 
4 Q Well. can you give the grand jurors a sense of what 4 A Initiating communications With him wasn’t pan of 
S the traffic through that area was like on a weekend, as 5 what I would -- I’m doing there, if you will, as I un&rstood 
6 opposed to a weekday? 6 it. 
7 A Sure. Tra%c on the West Wing is minimum on a 7 Q If someone had come to you at that post with a 
8 weekend, 8 message, or with information to get to the President, how 
9 Q And how about a holiday? 9 would you have htidled that? Was there a procedure? 
0 A It’s probably about the same, or maybe less. It’s 10 A “Ihe staff people who would come there with a 
J not a lot of traffic in the West Wing on the weekends. 11 message for him, or whomever, knows to go around into the 
z During the business days, there’s a lot of traffic, there’s a 12 secretary’s office or, if he’s expecting them, they would go 
3 lot of people. 13 right in. 
4 Q Do you ever remember an incident shortly after you 14 Q And how about if they had a message for the 
5 started shift work -- and you had never done PPD work before IS President and it was on a weekend, so the s~chtary wasn’t 
6 March of ‘96; is that correct? 16 there? 
1 A That’s ~0rrecC. 17 A They would walk right in through the secretary’s 
B Q Do you remember an incident, when you were still 18 off-ice. 
2 fairly new to shift work, in the West Wing, where the 19 Q Is that locked or unlocked on the weekends? 
3 operator called to that table, the phone on the table that 20 A I beiieve it’s locked. 
I we’ve been talking about, saying she had a call for the 21 Q So how would they get in? 
2 Resident, but he wasn’t picking up inside the Oval? 22 A We would have to let them in, I believe. 
3 A No, I do not. 23 Q And how would that take p@ce? 
5 Q Do you remember an incident shortly after you 24 A Key. Wehadakey. 
5 started shift work in the West Wing where you had to go into 25 Q 1 mean, what kind of verification would you do? 

Diversified Reverting Services. Inc. (202) 296-2929 
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! 1 Q Are. there two Southwest gates? 
8 I 2 A There are some -- thxe are - yes, ccmect. 
I 

Page 21 
1 A Well. you would see the people by sight. and they 

z have a pass, a hard pass. Do I need to explain that? Okay. 
3 Q Now, you’ve testified that you believe the post 

4 that we’re talking about is either’ or m -- 
5 A Yes, sir. 
6 Q-- is that correct? Do you know of a post at the 
- ..” .-- TV~ ~~ ~___I__. A-L---_1 -0 1 w l-me rioux compIGr;x u=ll;n~LCu v ! 
8 A m? No, I do not. I don’t recall that. 
9 Q And how about a post designated_? 
0 A Yes, I know-, but f know it’s a gatepost. 
1 Q Which gate is that? 
2 A If I saw the diagram, I could tell you. I can’t 

3 recall off the top of my head. 1 mean, I know the post, 
4 but -- 
5 Q Okay. Let me show you a diagram that’s been marked 
6 as Grand Jury Exhibit, we’re going to call it your initials, 
7 which is RH. Do you have a middle initial? 
8 A No middle initial. 
9 MR. SUSANIN: All right. We’ll call this RH-I. 

0 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. RI-I-1 
1 was marked for identification.) 
2 BY h4R. SUSANIN: 

3 Q Do you recognize what that is a chart of, Agent 
4 Hightower? 
5 A Yes. It’s the White House orour&. 

I 
I- 
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‘I 
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2 
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3 Q How about-? 
4 A 1 know where- is. _ iS this one righ 
5 here, because that’s the place we take our tours. 
6 Q How about-? 
7 1 A--,_ ,____. ._.I-_- -:_ _A -_ A 1 uon 1 Know wrlrrLY k-15 ar, nu. 
8 Q* 
9 A No. 
0 Q-? 
1 A No. 
2 Q-? 
3 A Oh, no. 
4 Q Do you know where a is? 
5 A -? Yeah. Again, that’s-another one of the 
6 gates hcrc.It’s either up here - if you want me to mark 
7 something on here, I will. I believe it’s this one right 
8 here. 
9 Q Can you mark where you believe it is? 
0 A I think -- yes. I will mark Where 1 believe’ 
1 is. 
2 Q How about -? 
3 A I’m running out of gates, now. m would be this 
4 one right here, I would believe. 
5 QI)? 
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Q Okay. Arc you able to point out on there where 

Gage m is? 
A Yes, sir. Sir. it’s -- again. I mean, the post is 

not on here, but it’s one of these gates around here. But 

this is u. This might hem right hem, sir, east 

appointment gate 
Q I’m going to ask you to put I) on there, with the 

pen. How about a Do you know where that gate is? 

A -might be this one. 

Q How aboul~ 

A Idon’tknowwhichoneis-mmightbethe 
visitor’s center, I guess. I don’t know. I’ll put it there. 

Q Now, are you guessing? 
A Well, I mean, I’m trying to recall. -l-he diagrams I 

looked at got the post on there. And I mean, there’s So many 
gates. I know where the entrances are to the White House. 
but if you would ask me, “Reg, is that m or_,” well, 
yeah- I think that’sm, correct. 

Q Do you know where m is? 
A I_ Yeah,Iknow_offthetopofmy 

head, but I couldn’t mark it on tbe diagram. 
Q Can you tell me where it is? 
A I would believe- is - I know it’s a south 

gate. It’s maybe the south -- that’s_ -- Southwest 

1 

1 A 

2 Q 
3 A 

4 Q 
5 A 
6 Q 
7 A 

Page 21 
_ 1 don’t know wherem is at, sir. 

How about-? 
I’11 put this one-. 
Is that where you believe- is? 
That’s where I believe it is, yeah. 
I-Iow about _ 7 
I would look at the diagram. I’m trying to recall 

6 these gates. No, B, I don’t know. No. 
1 Q-7 
3 A No. No. 
I Q-? 

2 A No. 
3 Qm? 
4 A No. Okay. Keep going. 
5 Q -, do you know where that is? 
6 A m? No. DoyouwantmetotellyouonesIdo 
7 know? 
B Q Why don’t you? 
9 A All right. 
1 Q Arethereanyonthuetbatyouknow? Letmask 
I you one more before you do that. 
z A Okay. 
i Qm? 
t A _ That’s -- I know that’s in the Old 
r e..__...:.._ r\lll__ m..:,>;:_ ___-_..L_-- --.l- .L- __I-. &L. ~~ * , CAGtulL”C “Jllce lJlJnuJ”g soJnewrlGre. ,rlar-s ule only KJJJJg J 

1 
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I cantcuyou. 
2 I know it’s - most of ml.* m. As. have 

3 kind of got a designation, you can kind of ncall whcrc 

4 tbcy’w at. But again, I haven’t looked at a &p in a whik. 

5 Q k xnc ask you to mark tbc Old Excrutivc Build& 

6 0o &at chart witha, thm. You b&w? it’s sonnwkcrc in 

7 the Old Executive? 

8 A YCS, sir, I bclim~ it is. Yczd~ I know it’s in 

9 tbc Old Exccutivc. It’s aa. It’s aI). 

1 0 Q Can you e an Old !Zxrcutivc tbzzc? 

1 I A No. I tell you what. I probably - tk one that 

1 2 I’m m0st familiar with with the number, would probably bc* 

1 3 soab&ing, wkrc you go into tbe cndir union. at tbc main 
1 4 amancc wbac most pmplc go into tk credit union. It’ s 

I 5 off of Pulnsylvania - 17th stlzt. 
1 6 Q And that’s a@ gate? 

1 7 A It’s a @gats wrrect. 
1 8 Q L.ct mc back up and ask you about s0mctb@ you jusr 

1 9 said that the differan ldlns have diffacot designations. 

2 0 Art ail etcs in tk Old Exccutivc Building? 

2 .1 A Can I just hold on that one? I haven’t said it 

2 12 right. Ycab. Mostly, I would assumcm arc in the Old 

2 13 Exautive Office Building. Correct. 

2 :4 Q Aod how about m and(l)? 

2 !5 A C and l ,_ arc probably the south grounds ande 

Page 26 
I are closer around the mansion, if y0u will. 
2 Q And how about _? 

3 A As would he your north ground gates. 
4 Q Are there different gates designated for different 

5 groups of people that have access to the White House? In 

6 other words, do White House employees use certain gates? 
7 A I would say yes to that, for the most part. 
8 Q Which gawk do White House employees use? 
9 A Weli, let me put it to you this way. To get in the 

1 0 complex, there are a number of gates that you can go through. 
1 1 Groundkeepers. Park !Gervia &ople that take care 

I 2 of the grounds, the butlers, the social secretaries and stuff 
1 3 like that, they can enter any of these ga& around the 
1 4 complex. 
1 5 Now, is the question what gate do visitors go 

1 6 through that’s on offXal business, or what gate would a 
1 7 staff person go through? 
I 8 Visitors would go through the appointment gates. 

1 9 The appoi!tment gates that I know of for sure again, is 

21 0 -- well, this is written on there. The appointment gate over 

2 1 here, the east appointment gate, and the southwest 

2 2 appointment gate, and the qorthwest appointment gate, those 

2 3 are the three that some visitors would+go,through. 

2 4 Q It sounds like you’re breaking up people that work 

2 5 attheWhiteHouse- 

i-l Pagem Tuesday, July 28, 1991 
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1 A Yes. 

2 Q -- to people that,_are staff- in one category, 

3 and people that actually’ are White House employees, maybe 
4 beyond administration -- 

1 

5 A Yes, sir. 

6 Q -- on the’othr. As you said grow 

7 butlers, that kind of a thing. 

8 A %s, sir. 

9 Q Do staffers use different gates from those 
0 emplo*$ees? 
1 A That’s a possibility. Yes, sir. 
2 d Do you know? 

3 A Do I know that they probably go through other 

4 gates? Yes,&. 
5 Q And explain your answe+r. 

6 A Again, through either of those checkpoints there. 

7 They can go through the east gate, the north gate, the south 
8 gate, or -- the visitor’s center -- east, nor& or south. 
9 Q And who are you talking about now -- 
0 A Thestaff. 

1. Q -- the stafkrs or the employees? 

2 A Staffers, to&ir. 

3 Q All right. 
4 A “With the passes. You have to have a pass. 
5 Q Okay. So staffers have a certain type of a pass? 

Page 21 
I A &s;sir. 
2 Q And do dti*pata require thar type of pass? 

3 A Yes, sir. catain :entry into certain parer of 

4 the compound dots rrquirc a certain pass. 

5 Q Okay. TeU us about that. 

6 A Passes arc color-c&d. and - can 1 la&t witi 

7 these guys about this? Just about thcr+ sir. 

8 Q Okay. We& kt me dcfa that question for a few 

9 moments. then. 

0 A Okay. Stuc. Sure. 
1 h4R. SUSANIN: Let me Speak with my col!eaguc for a 

2 moqt. 

3 (Counsel confared.) 
4 BY MR. SUSANIN: 
5 Q~AllrigJtt. l_ctmegobacktoanincidcotmwae 

6 talking about bcfor~ Special Agent Higbtowu. 
7 Let mc ask you. if Ms. Lcwinsky came u, visit the 

8 President on a holiday weekend. when you WQC working the 
9 shift there, and had baz~ h in, is that the type of thing 

3 you could have forgotten? 

1 A I could have forgotten it’s a holiday wa)rcnd 

2 correct. Oh, yes. 
-. 
3 Q WfU, if sbc bad catnc’to see tbc Prcaibmt and was 

4 let in, is that tk. type of thing that could bavc bappaxd 

5 and you just don’t mbcr? 
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I A Oh, absolute@ 
2 Q Okay, So is It your testimony in f&t of the 

3 grand jury -- wetl, let mc ask it this way. You’re not 
4 saying to the grand jury that that ~YPC of sirJatioo could 
f not have happened? 
6 A Right. I’m not saying that she could have COnYE 

7 there on a wcekeod and -- and I’ve forgotten, yes. She could 
8 have come there, and I just did not realize it was her, and 
9 it was a weekend. 
0 Q Now, how about you going into the Oval Office to 
1 pass a message or to othczwise look for the Prcsidcnt? IS 
2 that the type of thing that could have hap@ and you’ve 
3 just forgotten? 
4 A Yeah. Yeah. That’s true. I mean - no, I -- no, 
5 Iwouldn’thavedoncthat. Iwastoonewandtoojittery. 
6 Q And explain what you mean to the grand jury. 
7 A I--~t~in~~you’m~nga~~Ij~ 
8 would have membered probably doing that. 
9 Q Okay. Given that you were new in tbc spring of 
0 ‘96, if there was a message or information that had to get 
I through to the President during a weekend or a quiet time on 
2 the West Wing -- 
3 A Yes, sir. 

4 Q -- is it likely you would have asked someone else 
5 to go in with you to look for the President or to go in and 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
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8 
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look for the President on your behalf’? 

A Oh, absolutely. That could have happened, yes. 
Q And that’s something that could have happeocd? 
A Oh, absolutely. Absolutely. 
Q What types of pcopic would you have reached out to 

to do that” 
A If the phone had rang, and someone had said, “I’m 

looking for so-and-so-and-so” -- the President in this case 
__ the Uniform guy, we look to those: guys for guidance. ‘IIq 
help us out, the new guys on the shift. 

Q Why is that? 
A I mean, you’re standing there, you don’t know all 

the faces, you try to recognize the faces and remember the 
faces, and you don’t know all the procedures. So yes, it’s 
very possible that a Uniform guy could help you out. They 
help you out. They’ve been around a while. 

Q ‘They’ve been around a while and they know the 
shift? 

A Well, they know that you’re new, for sure. and they 
know all the players, the people that are waIking around the 
West wing. 

Q Do you recall in those weeks when you were new to 
the Oval Office ever asking Uniformed Division offtccrs to 
help you with anything that came up on the job? 

A I don’t recall, but it could have happened. I’m 

ti- 

P T 

1 

Page% Tuwiay, July 28, IL998 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
:I 
.2 
i3 
14 
15 

Page 31 
SKIT tt happcnod. 

Q Now. you staral autia thar you had xnc vague 
ncolkstions of Monica Lewinsky that was jancd by tbc press 
rckasesofczvIicrthisyav- 

A Yes. 

Q -andreportsintbcmaGa;isthatri&? 

A Ya. sir. 
Q Now. as you’re talking bzc about March of ‘96 

through March of ‘97. when you’re doing shier murk. is your 
nxmory jartcd any furtbcr about seeing Monica Lewinsky in the 
west Wing? 

A Nothingotbcrtbansceingbcrwalkpastmonpost 

andmaybetvrnrunanbcxinghan~Monic&. 
Q Andbowwoulditbetbatyouwouldkuowbuname? 
A I would ask, maybe, tk Uniform guy, bzausc 

sometimes. again. you know. being new, you dm’t know all tbc 
faces and .m and you don’t want to stax at rhc passes. 

“Who is that?” And maybe someone would say That’s so-and- 

so.” And so that’s, you know, whoever T- w the pcnoo 

was. 
Q And you r*;tifii carlkr. when WC war talking 

aboutstaffaswtr,~twanttogainwithamssagctasa 
tbc Pnsiduxt on tbc S&C&+ tbiu you would frqumtly know 
them by faces. cspccially if you wax going to b t&n in. 

Wastbatpartofyourduty.asyousewi5aJpart 
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of the PPD. to recognize those pcopk tbat were in and around 
the West Wing when you were doing shift work? 

A Is it par? of my dutis to rsognize pmpk tbat 
are in tbc Wst Wing? Is that the question. sir? 

Wotidyoutxyto- 
Oh yts. sir. 
- kam t&z fats? 

Oh absolutely. yes. sir. 
And why is that? 
Well, it’s a security issue for one. Andjust 

because tbey’rc in tbc West Wing, you know. bopcrutly no one 
didn’t wanda in tbm that wasn’t supposed to k. 

And you Just try to raognizc tbc faas. You want 
to rozognizc tbz chkf of staff. You want to w tbc 

press sccreuuy. You want to xcCcgni2.e tkSe peopl, because 
you don’t want to be stopping than asking than fa their 

pass. 
Q And you mentioned a moment ago that you might bavc 

askaisomumc’Wnoisthat”withtxgardtoh4s.Lewir&y. Who 
arcyouas~aboutwbcnyouarc~ngtof~antht 
identity of faces that you’re sa5ng when youk nc~ in the 

WCs1 Wing? 

A A Uniform offi. specially those tbat been 
around And tbcy have brm around. 

Q b you rcmanbe asking a Uniform offi Ms. 
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I Lewhsky’s name? 

2 A No. I probably did, but I can’t rananbcr it. 

3 Q But you rcmanbu that you knew her as Monica? 

4 A I just mnanbcr tk. mmc Monica, sir. Yes. sir. 

5 Q And you runanbcr that as something you knmbcforc 

6 th: prss IcpoRs !zanx out carik this ywr? 

7 A The press report probably jamxi the memory. my 

a memory, but again I mean, maybe I mmanbcr the name, Monica, 

9 fram, being on the West Wiq& Sir. 

1 0 Q You mcntional whm we wsc rcvicwiug Grand Jury 

1 1 Exhibit RH-I that this is a LittIc diffucnt from tbc chart 
1 2 that you normafly lank at.. 
1 3 A Yes. sir. 

1 4 Q Okay. Andwhat cbartistbat? 

1 5 A WC& th: gates. J IIYB~. it’s tk same grounds, 

1 6 but the gates arc numbaul and lab&I. I mean. I could 

1 7 point tom and you could. too. bccausc it’s on than. 

I 8 Q Okay. So tbc chart you’re matking about - 

1 9 A Yes. 

2 10 Q - would actuaIIy bavcm printed on tbc chart? 

2 !I A Ys. Yes. 

1 !2 Q And what chart is tbat you’re taIking about? 

2 !3 A We& that’s anywbcre in our offices. or wbcrcvc~. 

i :4 you know. wberc w&m at. 

2 15 Q So it’s tbrougbout tbc different postings or gates? 

Page 34 
1 A Not necessarily. But I moan, in your packet when 

2 you come to the detail. you have a gate post Iike this, 

3 compound post map. if you would. 

4 Q So it’s something that goes out to most Sccrct 

5 Scrvicc anployccs working at tbc White House? 

6 A Yes. Yes. sir. But the pats, lika or _ 

7 or this one over bcrc, tbc cast appointment gate. I think tbz 

8 public know, staff people would know. maybe, the nttmbcrs, 

9 too. I don’t know. I really don’t. 

1 0 Q Okay. But it’s fair tn say this is not some super 
I 1 secret chart that you’re talking about. this is something - 

1 2 A Oh. no. you got it. No. this is -- 

1 3 Q If you could, just let me finish the question. 

1 4 A Ycs.sir. 

I 5 Q The chart that you’re talking about. that has tbc 

1 6 _ designation on it. &at’s a cbarr that’s passed out to 

I 7 all of you wbcn you begin anploymcnt with the Secret Scrvicc 

1 8 at tbc Wbitc House? 

I 9 A Yes, sir. Ibcbcveit is. 

2 10 Q Okay. 

2 !I A 1 mean, for the agents. sir. 

2 :2 Q And where would WI: get a copy of titat if wt wanted 

2 13 to see a copy of that? 

2 !4 A With tbc numbers on tbcm. sir? 

2 

Page 3! 
1 A Sccra %x-vice, sir, I guess. 

2 Q And what off~ca+, who within tbc .SCZIU *ice? 

3 Isthatsomethinethatwouldbcin~orintbccammand 

4 center? 

5 A Oh, ych. Yes. sir. You could find this intJ 

6 with the numbers and krttcrs, for sum, sir. 

7 MR. SUSANIN: Agent Higbto~, I’m going to ask you 

8 to bcnr with us by stepping outside tk door - 

9 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

0 MR. SUSANIN: - for a few minuets. 

1 THE WlTNESS: Okay. 

2 MR. SUSANM You can just wait outsi& tbc door. 
3 Wc’llbcwitbyouina mDnrnt or two. 

4 (Witness excused. Witness rccahcd.) 

5 MR. SUSANIN: Have a sea4 Special Aguu Higbtomr. 

6 THE WREPERSON: Agmt Higbtowu. do you undustand 

7 you are stiu under oatb? 

a THE WlTNESS: Yes. I do. 

9 THE FOREPERSON: Okay. 

0 BY MR.susANR+ : 

1 Q Fit% Special Agent Hiightowa. kr mc ask you, I 

2 bcIiivc you mentioned carbu in your testimony that tkre 

3 wcm some gate numbers or designations that 1 didn’t ask 

4 about. that you might know of. In o&r words, I think you 

5 said. “Do you Want me to mark tbc ones I do know?” 

IS Q The chart you’re taIk.ing about. 

Page 36 
1 Did you get to finish that process, or are there 
2 any others you could mark on that exhibit for us? Can you 
3 just state for the record -- 

4 A Yes. Yes. I’m marking _, m. I 

5 tinkthis_o~isoneofthctwo. oursismana 

6 in there, inside the building itself, inside the West Wing, 
7 the Oval door, and the secretary’s offke door. 0 is 
8 one that we pushed posts on. 
9 Q whereis_? 
0 A - is right here, sir, on the grounds. 
I Q Can you state for the record, what you’re talk& 

2 about? It’s outside what? 

3 A m is outside. It’s an outside post, not 

4 too far from the putting green, you know, golf green. 

5 Q How about _? 

6 A _ is the diplomatic entrance, the south 

7 grounds. If you looked at a picture of the south grounds, 

8 that door that’s right there, you go right into it. just 

9 straight through. 
0 Q Andarethereanyothersthatyoucanthinkof? 

1 A _isthisone. 
2 Q-‘-? 
j 4 ~-,~isbytbepxssroom,theOval 
4 colontmcle, if you will. That’s a lot of them, sir. 
5 Q Any others? 

Tuesday, July 28,1998 + 
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I m. And that’s tt, Sir. That’s pretty much it. 1 Q And wIxn you do advana work. is that to advance a 

2 And whae ia? 2 place that the President is visiting? 

3 _ is inside the mansion, inside the house itself. 3 A Yes. sir. 

4 Okay. And where inside the house is it? 4 Q Okay. So you haven’t worked for instance. say, 

5 ‘Ihe ground level, right by the diplomatic entrance. 5 the Oval Office door. since you’ve moved to cotmtu-assault? 

6 Now, when you moved in March of ‘97 to the cuunter- 6 A Oh no. Oh. no. I haven’t worked rhx since 

7 assault -- 7 this. 

8 A Yes, sir. 8 Q If you’re working countcr-assauI~ and ti was an 

9 Q - is it corm&r-assault team Or counter-aSS.aUtt 9 incident at one of rhc 8atcs. and gim some of your 

1 0 unit? 0 testimony about being a link shaky on some of the gates. 

1 1 A COUnter-a.SSaUit team, Sk. I bowwouldyougettoaparciftbcrrwar:anincidenttbcre 

1 2 Q Counter-assault team. Did you actually stay at the 2 whik you wue on duty witb coumn-assault? 

1 3 Wl&e House? In other words you still work at the White 3 A Thisoneihavctotalktotbcguysabout. 

1, 4 House? 4 Q Okay. Do you want to talk to than now? 

1 5 A Oh, yes, sir. I’m still on the Pre&?tSiaI 5 A Yeah about that stuff. Excuse me. 

1 6 Protective Division, yes, sir. 6 (Witness excused. Witness recalled.) 

1 7 Q Okay. So you don’t work elsewhere since March of 7 MR. SUSANIN: Special Agent Hightowu~ hava you bad 

1 8 ‘97, you still work at the White House? 8 an opportunity to consult with your counscf? 

I 9 A I’m still a part of Presidential hotfhve 9 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. 

2 0 Division. And work at the White House. sir? I mean. I .don’t 0 THE FOREPERSON: And Agtnt Hightower, you 

2 1 do the post around the White House. No, sir. Is that what I understand you are still tmdcr oath? 

2 2 the question is? 2 THE WTPNESS: I understand. 

2 3 Q Right. Where do you go to work each day, as part 3 MR. SUSAN-M Thank you. h%dam Fotcpasson. 

2 4 of the counter-assault unit? 4 BY MR. SUSANIN: 

2 5 A Our offices is in the New Executive Offke 5 Q Let me ask the question again for tbz accord. And 

Page4. Page 38 
1 Building. We cower motorcade movnnents and the President’s 

2 movements. basically. 

3 Q Okay. 
4 A Yes. sir. 

5 Q So you’re still wbare the E’residcnt is, as pm of 

6 the counter-assault unit? 

7 A Yes. sir. But - but I’m not in a suit. 

8 Q Okay. If’ be’s in the White House, wbcm are you? 

9 A I’m in the New Executive Office Building. 

0 Q Okay. And if be’s traveling. am you traveling 

1 withhim? 

2 A If my team is traveling. yes, sir. 

3 Q So. as part of the counter-assault unit, you don’t 

4 work the gates? 

5 A No. sir. 

6 Q Okay. Have you ever done any shift work on a fill- 

7 in basis or a temporary basis since you’ve been with counter- 

8 assault? 

9 A Yes. sir. 
0 Q Okay. How many tlmes would you say, smce March of 

1 ‘97? 
2 A Oh, sir. I can’t recall. It would be a number of 

3 times. Advances. no actual shift work. if you will. but 

4 advance guys come from shifts. So advances. more than 
5 anything. 

I again. this is a qustion from one of tbz grand jurors. 

2 

8 c 
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2 
2 

5- 
6 Q And to follow up, it sounds Iike, sirtee you’ve 

7 stoppal doing shift work, you’ve b&n working at tk 
8 Executive Offia Building? 

9 A Yes, sir. Yes. sir. until we @ in the truck and 

0 go over and pick up the motorcade and kave 

1 Q Let me ask you about your rneoIkction of Ms. 

2 Lewinsky in tbetWest Wing, as it was jarred by media accotmts 

3 of earlier this year.? 

4 A ‘Yes, sir. 

5 Q Oneoftbegrandjurotsbadthcqustionas!o 
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1 wkkr you nmanbcr Ms. kwinsky cmying anyrhing or 
2 holding anything wh you would see kr in the West Wing? 
3 R No, sir. I can’t remember that, no, sir. 
4 Q&P rananbcr q&ing clsc about kr that would 

5 ~~~~~~dj~? 
6 A No, sir. sbt’s emactivc I think and thet t&s 
7 yourcmembawhopcnplt~Igucss,~. 
8 Q Canyoudcscribcwb%~sb:wasinwork8nircor 
9 &da*? 

0 A No. sir. No, sir. 

1 Q You rcstif-I&, in response to my question, that it 

2 was pcasibk that th pbonc outside the Oval Office door 
3 couldhavcrungwbenyouwereondutyttnc. Andoneoftk 
4 grand jurors wamaI to know if it’s possible that did not 

5 l=PP= 
6 A 04ys. sir. But tbcphoncwouldring. Imean. 
7 itwouIdbavl:rung. 
8 Q Yeah. I asked you wbethu it was possible, about 

9 an incident wbxe tbae was a phone call fmrn someone loolring 

0 for th: Frcsident and couldn’t find him. I belkve YOU 

1 tcsCfnl you don’t recall that incideut. 

2 A Yes. sir. 
3 Q AndIaskcdyouiftbatincidcnt,ifitwas 

4 possibk that that happen& is that right? 
5 A Yes, sir. Oh,ys. 

Page 42 
1 Q And you said it was possible? 
2 A Yes, Sir. 

3 Q And the question is, from one of the grand jurors, 
4 is it possible that that did not happen? 
5 A Yes, Sir. 

6 Q And given what I think is fair to say, your lack of 
7 memory about such an incident, if I were to represent to you 
8 that, in fact, there was a time wheo that phone rang while 
9 you w on duty there, from someune who was trying to get 
0 through to the Oval Office and couldn’t find the President, I 
I take it that ybur testimony is it’s possible that that did 
2 happen? 
3 A oh,yes, sir. 

4 Q Let me ask you, with regard to going into the Oval 
5 Office to look for the President to tell him about the phone 
6 CL&, again, you testified that it’s possible that that 
7 happened. 
8 And one of the grand jurors has a question, is it 
9 possible that did not happen? 
3 A Oh, yes, sir. And again, let’s just take that 
I phone call for an example. If that phone had rang, and I 
2 picked it up, or the Uniform guy there picked it up, being 
3 the new guy on the detail, I would have let him handle it. I 
1 know that for a fact. I would have let him handle it. 
5 Q And when you say you know that for a fact, do you 

Page 4 
I have a reCoIk&on of ever deferring to tbc Uniformal 
2 Division to handle incidents like that? 
3 A You know what? I can’t KC& but I know I’ve 
4 bccnfhxwbenithappcncd. 
5 Q Tell tbc grand jurors what you mea whn you say “I 
6 know I’ve b&n tkzc when it’s happened.” 
7 A ~p~~~~~orana~~~gooff~ 
8 som&ng, and I la t&n know.” 
9 Q ~~~kyo~~I~~~~t~you~~ 
0 in fact, tkrc was an incident Whcm you wrnt into tbc Oval 
I Office to lo& for tk+ President about a phone call, do you 

2 still maintain tbar it’s possible that that happened? 
3 A I don’t understand tbt question, sir. 
4 Q IfIwactorcprscnttoyoulhatthcncwcrcan 
5 incideut when: you and a Unifonuai Division officer went into 
6 tbe Oval Office. stepped into the doorway of tbc Oval Off~cc 
7 lolookfmLbePrcsidcntbccauscofaphonecaUthnthad 
8 come for him, is it possibk that happened7 

9 A it’s possible, sir. 
0 MR. SUSANIN: I’m going to ask you to step outside 
1 again. Ageat Hi&tower. 
2 THE WITNJXSS: Yes, sir. 
3 MR. SUSANIN: Thank you. 
4 (Tbz wimess was excusai at IO: I 1 am.) 
5 *eon. a luncheon zcczs was taken.) 

Page 4 
1 l **** 

2 wllucupon, (2:20 p.m.) 
3 REGINALD HIG~OWER 
4 was recalled as a witness and. having ken prwiously duly 

5 sworn by the Foreperson of !he Grand Jury, was examined 

6 further and kstitid as follows: 

7 THE FOREPERSON: Good afrernocm. Mr. Higbtowcr. 
8 You understand you arc still under oath? 
9 THE WITNESS: I understand. 

0 THE FOREPERSON: Okay. 
I EXAMINATION 
2 BY MR. SUSANIN: 
3 Q Good &moon, Special Agent Hi&tower. I have a 
4 few additional questions for you from the grand jurors. 

5 A Yes, sir. 
6 Q First, I want to ask you whether you felt you had 
7 ample opportunity to consult with counsel during your 

8 appearawe hae in tbc courthouse today? 

9 A Yes, sir, concerning Ibe things that I was 

3 conccmed about, yes. sir. 

I Q Okay. A second question from a grand juror 

1 regarding your testimony that some of the media accounts 

t involving Ms. Lcwinsky that appeared earlier this year, I 

t think to use your pluavc trim your manory - 
5 A Yes. sir. 
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Q -- about having seen her in the West Wing; do you 
recall that testimony? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And the grand juror would like a little bit of 
clarification as to what exactly - what memories exactly 
were triggered by the media account as opposed to you 
adapting some of what you saw in TV into your recollection. 
Do you understand the question? 

A I understand it. It’s just the face, putting a 
face there more or less is what I remember. It’s, I’m 
saying, well, you know, I remember that, remember her, if yo 
will. 

Q Okay. 
A Yes, sir. 

Q Let me ask you, as a followup to that, then, how 
bright a line can you draw between what you saw on TV and 
what is your recollection from before this story broke? 

A Nothing. It’s just another person, if I understand . 
the question correctly. 

Q Yeah. In other words, are you certain that your 
recollection is really what you remembered from before this 
incident broke? 

A Yes. Yes, sir, and here’s an example. Just over 
lunch, x remember the posts, 00w.m andm and m 1 
know where those are at. 
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Page 4 
And, about the telephone ringing, I can kind of 

almost remember that. And not me answering the phone, but 
maybe the UD officer answaing the telephone and saying 
something about the President or “‘The operator, he’s looking 
for the” -- I don’t know. But it just, it comes back a 
little bit. 

Q Okay. 
A I don’t remember, really, I can’t say 100 percent 

I’m sure about that, but 1 cm almost remember that, sir. 
Q Okay. Let me ask you, then. just in light of that 

statement, if you could explain in a little bit more detail 
what it is that you remember when you say over lunch you 
remember about a phone call coming in. 

A Right. I just, you know -- 1 can’t say a blanket 
letter, “This is what happened” On the weekend, it’s not 
that much traffic over there. And, being the new guy on the 
detail, I didn’t know a lot of procedures. And again, as I 
explained to you earlier, the Uniform guys help out the new 

ICVs. 
So I can vaguely recall maybe an incident like 

that, where the phone rang and he was looking for the 
Resident, the Uniform guy, that is, and I happened to be 
there, and maybe going into the Oval or something 

I don’t remember going in there, but I mean, I just 
- I don’t know whether you’re triggering it or it’s 
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Page 47 
something that I remember, but yes, sir. 

Q Okay. Lrt me. try to ask you a bit mote about that. 
When you say you have a vague rccoIIe&m of a phone Cat’ 
coming in -- 

A Yes, sir. 
Q -- what is it that you do remember. as you sit 

hem today? 
A Just this, sir, that maybe a phone call came in and 

-* I can’t remember. It had -- I know it was probably on the 
weekend, for sure. I know that’s for sure. But a phone call 
coming in, wming in and he’s taking the call. And I don’t 
remember what guy it was. But he’s taking it_ And -- 

Q When you say “he,* is that -- 
A The officer, sir. 
Q Is that someone from the Uniformed Division? 
A Yes, sir. Yes, sir. And maybe saying something 

like “Ihe operator is looking for the Pmsident” or 
something. I -- just that’s what I remember, mom or less. 

Q And do you remember what efforts wae undertaken to 
locate the President? 

A I believe he might have - he might have went into 
the Oval or knocked on the door or something. I can’t 
remember. It might come back. 

Q And I know it’s difftcult, but let me still probe 
what you do remember -- 

Page 4, 
1 A Yes, sir. 

2 Q -- or what’s come back to you over lunch Do you 
3 recall that this was a weekend? 

A I’m sum it was a weekend. 
Q Okay. And how -- you testified earlier today that 

you started in March of ‘96, doing shift work? 
A Yes, sir. 
Q Can you tell the ladies and gentlemen of the grand 

jury, if you know, how soon after you started in March of ‘96 
this took place? 

A Ithadtohavebeenearlyon. Imean-Imcan, 
that’s when you’re trying to Learn everything. And I mean, 
ithadtohavebeenearlyon,sir. BythetimetbatIleft 
the shift, I know it wasn’t then. At least I think it 
wasn’t. 

Q DoyoumealIwhetbert.hepersonontbeIinehad 
triedtogetthroughtotheOvalOfficebytbetimthey 
called to you and the Uniformed Division off&r? 

A At that post, called to that post? I don’t know, 
sir. I mean, I don’t know. 

Q Areyousayingthatthcphonccallthatyou’n 
talking about did come to that table right next to the Oval 
door that we were talking about? 

A Yes, sir. Yes, sir. I 
Q Do you have any &e&z&m how it played out? I 
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A No, sir, I really don’t. Tk things that I cao 

remember, again. is maybe something like that happing. And 

I wouldn’t tell you I’m 100 pcrfcnt sux kcause I want to 
k 100 pawmt sure, but I may can nzall that incidart. I 

don’t know. 

Q I’m sorry? 
A I can probably mall that incidcat. I oxan, I’m 

not saying I’m 100 paccnt surt oo it. But that could have 

happcaed for sure. 
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Put it this way. You askal ICC could it not have 

happlslcd. I’ll scratch it out and say it probably did 

haPpcn. 
MR. PAGE: What did you bave for lunch? 
MR. SUSANIN: Excuse me for one m-t. 

BY MR. SUSANM 

Q Do you xcall, Special Agent Hightowu, during this 

incident, whet&x the Prsidatt Was in the Oval Office? 

A WeUsir,khadtobavebaarowintbcOval 

Office, because I was there. He would only be tkre if we’re 

thue. 

Q Okay. So tk fact that you wuz tkm means k was 

there? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Anddoyou runanbcr. as you try to sit back and 
mnanbcr this in&cot. do you remanba iraring tbc sound of 

Page 5C 
his voice at any time, and maybe trying to locate him or -- 

A No, sir. No, sir. 
MR. SUSANIN: Yes, please do. 
BY MS. WIRTH: 

Q I’m Mary Anne Wirth. Do you have any memory at al 

of whether the President had a guest, a visitor, at that 
time? 

A No, ma’am. 
MR. SUSANIN: Sir, if you could bear with us again 

and step outside, we’ll be with you momentarily. 
(The witness was excused.) 
(Whereupon, at 2:29 p.m., the taking of the 

testimony in the presence of a full quorum of the Grand Jury 
was concluded.) 

l **** 

Diversified Reporting Services, Inc. (2021296-2929 

Pagem Tuesday, July 28,199’ 

- Page 



1426 

Wmte House Area Map rage 1 oi i 

Constitution Avenue +Washbrgton MonWnent 

White House Tour Information 
Public Events Calendar 1 Event Descriutions 1 White House Map 

xecutive Oflice Building Tour 1 Jamehe Kemedv Garden Sculuture Exhibits 


